#### DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 442 702 SO 031 786

AUTHOR Wentland, Daniel

TITLE A Framework for Organizing Economic Education Teaching

Methodologies.

PUB DATE 2000-00-00

NOTE 21p.

PUB TYPE Reports - Descriptive (141) EDRS PRICE MF01/PC01 Plus Postage.

DESCRIPTORS Classification; Classroom Techniques; \*Economics Education;

Higher Education; Instructional Effectiveness; \*Student

Needs; \*Teaching Methods; Undergraduate Study

IDENTIFIERS Blooms Taxonomy; \*Learning Environment; Research Suggestions

#### ABSTRACT

Many students perceive economics as a challenging subject, and therefore successfully communicating economics education to students becomes a major concern. This paper uses the work of Sweeney, Becker, and Watts (1996) on undergraduate teaching methods and documents various teaching methodologies utilized in economic education to develop a framework for classifying those methodologies. The framework consists of the three elements of economic education: (1) economic choices; (2) economic concepts; and (3) economic goals. The paper includes Bloom's Taxonomy of Educational Objectives, teacher or student oriented learning activities, technology based learning activities, and individual or group based learning activity. This framework helps to move the literature forward by fostering a better understanding of how the teaching methodologies fit into the scope of economic education and, more importantly, how each of these teaching practices influences the learning environment. The paper calls for additional research to include the continual documenting of the various teaching methodologies utilized in economic education as well as creating alternative or additional classification categories. In addition, a quantitative assessment should be developed that could evaluate how well a teaching methodology influenced the learning process and the outcome achieved by the students. (Contains several illustrations and 27 references.) (BT)



## A Framework for Organizing Economic **Education Teaching Methodologies**

# SO 031 786

**Daniel Wentland** By Ph.D. Program in Business Administration **Jackson State University School of Business** Charles F. Moore Building - Room 312 1400 J.R. Lynch Street Jackson, MS 39217-0167 E-mail: dwentlan@mail1.jsums.edu (601) 206-9061

PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE AND DISSEMINATE THIS MATERIAL HAS BEEN GRANTED BY

Daniel Wentland

TO THE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER (ERIC)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Office of Educational Research and Improvement

- Office of Educational Research and Improvement
  EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION
  CENTER (ERIC)
  This document has been reproduced as received from the person or organization
- ☐ Minor changes have been made to improve reproduction quality.
- Points of view or opinions stated in this document do not necessarily represent official OERI position or policy.



# **Table of Contents**

Introduction: Economics and Students	1
The First Classification: The Three Elements of Economic Education	2
The Second Classification: Bloom's Taxonomy of Educational Objectives	4
The Third Classification: Teacher or Student Oriented Learning Activities	4
The Fourth Classification: Technology	5
The Fifth Classification: Individual or Group Based Activity	5
Clarifying the Importance of the classifications for summarizing the teaching methodologies utilized in economic education	5
Reviewing and classifying some of the teaching methodologies utilized in economic education	7
The collaborative problem solving (CPS) approach	7
Service learning in economics	8
Lecturing	9
Lecturing plus student centered activities	9
An Interactive (role play) simulation approach	10
The inverted classroom approach	11
Technology based teaching methodologies	12
Case studies	12
Experiments, demonstrations, or dramatizations	13
Summarizing the classifications	14
Conclusion	15
References	16



#### **Introduction: Economics and Students**

Our world is subject to a basic economic truth- scarce resources set against unlimited needs and wants create a situation in which choices must be made. However, despite the reality of this fundamental economic condition the majority of students tend to stay as far away from learning about economics as possible. This trend is unfortunate since a solid foundation in economic education assists students in understanding themselves and the business world that surrounds them. "Economic education helps students develop the critical knowledge and skills they need as citizens to make intelligent decisions and to help shape economic policy" (Schug 1982).

Among the reasons that students sly away from economic courses is that to "learn economics successfully, students need to have ability in both abstract thinking and in application. They also need to be able to express complex ideas logically and fluently" (Johnston and James 2000). This among other reasons might be why many students often view economics as a difficult subject.

Because many students perceive economics as a challenging subject the issue becomes how can economic information be successfully communicated to students. This dilemma is partially rooted in the teaching process and the communication exchange between the teacher and student. Before Becker and Watts (1996) conducted a survey of undergraduate teaching methods, "it had been a decade since economists had tried to assess how undergraduate economics was being taught. In an earlier survey, Sweeney and his colleagues (1983) queried college and university chairpersons about how introductory economic courses were taught" (Benzing and Christ 1997).



In this paper, not only is the work of Sweeney, Becker and Watts continued by documenting various teaching methodologies utilized in economic education but also a framework for classifying those methodologies is developed. The framework consists of the three elements of economic education, Bloom's Taxonomy of Educational Objectives, teacher or student oriented learning activities, technology based learning activities, and individual or group based learning activity. This framework helps to move the literature forward by fostering a better understanding of how each of the teaching methodologies fit into the scope of economic education and more importantly- how each of these teaching practices influence the learning environment.

#### The First Classification: The Three Elements of Economic Education

Student difficulty in economics has long been recognized and many student-centered instructors have utilized creative teaching methodologies to encourage students to persist in their attempts to understand economics. Utilizing a variety of teaching methods within the learning environment has proven to be a successful teaching strategy (Cadenas 1999). In economic education, the majority of the subject matter that students will encounter can be traced to three general curriculum topics collectively known as the elements of economic education. The three elements of economic education include economic choices, economic concepts, and economic goals (Schug 1982). Economic choices include helping students understand the economic decisions that must be made at both an individual and societal level. Scarce resources versus unlimited wants force individuals and societies to make economic choices. "Teaching students economics,



sometimes called the science of making decisions, is a key ingredient for helping them to become effective citizens, workers, voters, consumers, investors, and participants in a healthy economy" (Vowels 1999). The second element of economic education pertains to acquiring an understanding of economic concepts. The best source for revealing what are the basic economic concepts that students need to comprehend can be found in any macroeconomic and microeconomic textbook. Generally, the economic way of thinking is based upon five core ideas or concepts (Parkin 1996). (1) All economic problems arise from scarcity that force people to make choices and evaluate opportunity cost. (2) Opportunity cost is the best alternative forgone, not the money cost, and includes time cost and external cost. (3) Decisions are made by comparing marginal benefit and marginal cost. (4) When the opportunity cost of an activity increases, the incentive to substitute an alternative activity increases and (5) competition creates ripple along a chain of substitution - second round effects - that dominate the first round effects (Parkin The final aspect of economic education focuses on economic policy issues and 1996). goals. These policy issues include monetary policy, fiscal policy, price stability, interest rate stability, economic justice and so forth. The three elements of economic education underlie the entire curriculum and therefore any of the teaching methodologies reviewed in this paper must fall within the realm of at least one of the elements of economic education.

## The Three Elements of Economic Education

Economic Choices

**Economic Concepts** 

**Economic Goals** 



#### The Second Classification: Bloom's Taxonomy of Educational Objectives

Beyond the three elements of economic education, Bloom's Taxonomy of Educational Objectives (cognitive, affective and psychomotor) could also serve as a classification parameter. The cognitive domain focuses on educational objectives that deal with knowledge, comprehension, application, analysis, synthesis and evaluation. The affective domain relates to attitudinal objectives such as how willing is a student to focus on particular stimuli or how willing is a student to participate in a particular learning situation. The psychomotor domain refers to hands-on or motor skill objectives. Any teaching strategy should be built around at least one of these educational objectives and therefore the objectives should serve as a classification for summarizing the teaching methodologies utilized in economics.

#### The Third Classification: Teacher or Student Oriented Learning Activities

A third classification for summarizing the teaching methodologies being utilized in economic education can focus on the difference between teacher versus student oriented activities. In a general sense, teacher oriented activities are a one-way form of communication flowing from the teacher to the student. In other words, the teacher controls the flow of information and is the primary actor in the learning environment while the students take on a passive role. In contrast, a student-centered activity involves an interactive exchange between the teacher and the students. The teacher becomes more of a felicitator and the students take on a more active role in the learning environment.



#### The Fourth Classification: Technology

The influence of technology in every realm of our daily lives is obvious and therefore whether a teaching methodology is a technology based learning approach or a non-technology strategy is another useful criteria for classifying the teaching methodologies utilized in economic education.

#### The Fifth Classification: Individual or Group Based Activity

A final classification for summarizing the teaching methodologies utilized in economics can focus on whether the teaching strategy is an individually based learning activity or focussed upon group learning.

# <u>Clarifying the Importance of the Classifications for Summarizing the Teaching Methodologies Utilized in Economic Education</u>

Now that the classifications for summarizing the teaching methodologies utilized in economic education have been outlined it is important to clarify how these classifications should be interpreted. Each of the classifications captures a particular characteristic of a teaching methodology and when combined the classifications form a concise and comprehensive framework. A framework that provides a profile by which a particular teaching methodology can be described- similar to how fingerprints can be utilized to identify an individual. However, it must be understood that this framework should not be thought of as a mechanism for evaluating which teaching methodology is superior to another teaching methodology. The framework can be utilized to help evaluate whether a particular teaching methodology is appropriate for a particular



learning situation but no comparative judgements between any two teaching methodologies should be attempted. This inability does not diminish the importance of the classification framework because it still moves the literature forward by providing a guide for categorizing and selecting a specific teaching methodology to accomplish a particular learning objective.

# **Classification Framework**

Three Elements of Economic Education

Bloom's Taxonomy of Educational Objectives

Teacher or Student Oriented Learning Activity

Technology Based or Non-Technology Based Learning Activity

Individual or Group Based Learning Activity

Classifying a teaching methodology in economics

BEST COPY AVAILABLE



# Reviewing and Classifying some of the Teaching Methodologies Utilized in Economic Education

Now that the classification framework has been established the various teaching methodologies utilized in economic education can be reviewed and categorized.

#### The collaborative problem solving (CPS) approach

The first teaching methodology to be reviewed is the collaborative problem solving (CPS) approach (Johnston and James 2000). The CPS approach consists of two primary components: problem-based learning and collaborative learning. Problem based learning is an approach that involves presenting students with some type of problem scenario that needs to be solved (Johnston and James [2000], Boud and Feletti [1991]). Collaborative group work fosters the development of improved communication and teamwork skills (Johnston and James [2000], and Kagan [1994]). Most of the activities in CPS "were designed around problem-solving applications of theory and were undertaken in groups of around four students" (Johnston and James 2000). In a study by Johnston and James (2000) a total of 612 students enrolled in a macroeconomic in the second semester of 1995 were divided into two cohorts. In one cohort, 311 students were introduced to CPS approaches to learning while in the other cohort, 301 students received traditional approaches to teaching and learning. The results of the study indicated that the CPS approach did not yield gains in examination marks for the majority of the students nor did this teaching approach have an impact on students' interest in economics. Why these results occurred were not sufficiently explained by Johnston and



James; however the results should not be utilized to immediately condemn this type of teaching methodology- additional research and testing still needs to be undertaken.

In terms of classifying the CPS approach it is a teaching methodology that can be utilized in connection with any of three elements of economic education and is best suited for cognitive and affective educational objectives. In addition, the CPS approach is student oriented, non-technology based, and focused upon group learning.

#### Service Learning in Economics

The foundation for service learning began with the work of John Dewey (1938). Dewey "argued that the lessons learned when students tended to the welfare of others provided not only an educational stimulus but also an expansion of their horizons and encouragement to take responsibility for their fellow humans" (Strober and McGoldric 1998). Specially, service learning links academic course work with community service projects with the hopeful result of increasing a student's sense of his (or her) own self worth as well as fostering an appreciation of the learning environment. "During the service learning project, students are expected to identify economic issues, explore economic theories, and provide evidence relating their experiences to these economic theories" (Strober and McGoldrick 1998).

In terms of classifying the service learning approach it is a teaching methodology that can be utilized in connection with any of the three elements of economic education as well as any of Bloom's three educational objectives. In addition, the service learning



approach is student oriented, a non-technology focus, and is an individually based learning activity.

#### Lecturing

Strober and McGoldrick (1998) have suggested that 83 percent of economic course content is presented via the lecture. Both Siegfried et al. [1996] and, in a later paper, Becker and Watts [1996] found that few instructors use alternative pedagogues in introductory economics courses" (Harter and Becker 1999). As stated by Becker (1997) "Cooperative learning techniques in which students work together in the classroom are noticeably absent in all economics courses at research universities where the largest classes tend to be employed." "In contrast, other forms of active learning, and not extensive lecturing, are now the most prominent forms of instruction used across the rest of higher education" (Linda Sax et al. 1996).

In terms of classifying the lecture approach it is a methodology that can be utilized in connection with any of the three elements of economic education and is best suited for the cognitive educational objective. In addition, the lecture method is teacher oriented, could have a technological base if power point or another presentation software package is utilized, and is an individually based learning activity.

#### Lecturing plus student centered activities

Good lecturing combined with a student participation component can constitute another type of teaching methodology utilized in economic education. The student participation component has many variations including picking students at random during



a lecture and then asking that student to paraphrase or comment on what was just stated (Block 1999). Another suggestion by Newnham (1997) involved organizing students into groups in order to orally review the content of each lecture. Each group would then submit summary write-ups that would ultimately be compiled into a course review document. Another method is the "minute paper" which is assigned in the last minutes of each class. Each student is required to respond to two questions: (1) what was the most important thing you learned in class today? (2) what question is unanswered? (Becker 1997). Other forms of the traditional lecture combined with a student centered learning activity have included: (1) lecture-discussion (2) lecture-laboratory (3) lecture-recitation (4) lecture with problem sets and (5) lecture-demonstration (Eble 1988).

As for classifying these approaches each teaching methodology could be utilized in connection with any of the three elements of economic education as well as any of Bloom's three educational objectives. In addition, the approaches are both teacher and student oriented, could have a technological base if a presentation software package is utilized, and could be individually or group based.

#### An Interactive (Role Play) Simulation Approach

Utilizing this teaching methodology students are engaged in a role play simulation entitled "Summit of the Americas," a macroeconomic behavioral simulation (Truscott and Rustogi 2000). "The Summit of the Americas is an inactive simulation in which students engage in role playing as trade representatives negotiating trade agreements on behalf of their respective countries. The simulation challenges students to process



information efficiently and quickly, to apply economic analysis, to sharpen decision-making skills, and to improve their negotiation skills, all with a view to developing and implementing a plan to enhance their country's economic and political well-being" (Truscott and Rustogi 2000). A future dimension of the simulation could include an interaction between groups of students from various countries via video conferencing communication.

In terms of classifying an interactive simulation approach it is a methodology that can be utilized in connection with each of the three elements of economic education as well as any of Bloom's three educational objectives. In addition, the interactive simulation approach is student oriented, could have a technological base if video conferencing is utilized, and is a group based learning activity.

#### The Inverted Classroom Approach

The inverted classroom approach "means that events that have traditionally taken place inside the classroom now take place outside the classroom and vice versa. The use of learning technologies, particularly multimedia, provide new opportunities for students to learn, opportunities that are not possible with other media (Alexander 1995). For example, the use of the World Wide Web and multimedia computers (and/or VCRs) enables students to view lectures either in computer labs or at home, whereas homework assignments can be done in class, groups" (Lage and Platt 2000).

In terms of classifying the inverted classroom approach it is a methodology that can be utilized in connection with any of the three elements of economic education as



well as Bloom's three educational objectives. In addition, the inverted classroom approach is student oriented, could have a technological base if Internet exercises are utilized, and could be either an individually or group based learning activity.

#### Technology based Teaching Methodologies

"The age of the virtual university has arrived as computer technology, specifically the Internet, offers increased possibilities for higher education" (Vachris and Bredon 1999). Technology based learning approaches utilized in economics include: (1) videotapes, films, television programs such as CSPAN (2) simulation games and microcomputers (3) electronic textbooks (4) Internet and Web-based technologies (5) video conferencing (6) computer software packages such as Derive, Macsyma, Mathcad, Maple, Mathematica, MATLAB, and Theorist (Walbert and Ostrosky 1997).

In terms of classifying these approaches each is a methodology that can be utilized in connection with any of the three elements of economic education as well as any of Bloom's three educational objectives. In addition, these methodologies are student oriented, technology based, and could be an individually or group based activity.

#### **Case Studies**

Case studies are another teaching methodology utilized in economic education.

As for classifying this teaching approach it is a methodology that can be utilized in connection with any of the three elements of economic education as well as any of Bloom's three educational objectives. In addition, this methodology can be both teacher



and student centered, non-technology based, in most situations, and could be an individual or grouped based activity.

#### Experiments, demonstrations, or dramatizations

Experiments or demonstrations have also been utilized in economic education. "A simple experiment consisted of holding an auction for a can of cola. Bidding began at five cents and increased in five-cent increments; a count was taken of how many people wanted to buy the can at each price. Eventually, the can was sold to the only person still willing to pay. A simple graph of the data gave the students their first demand curve. A more complex experiment consisted of having the students make peanut butter and jelly sandwiches in a fixed period of time with only two knives. By having additional students participate and then graphing the number of sandwiches produced against the units of labor, production functions were derived. Assuming prices for labor and capital (the knives), the short run cost curves were constructed as well. This experiment also served as a point of reference for the law of diminishing marginal returns" (Lage and Platt 2000).

In terms of classifying these teaching approaches each are methodologies that can be utilized in connection with any of the three elements of economic education as well as any of Bloom's three educational objectives. In addition, these methodologies are teacher and student oriented, non-technology based, in most situations, and could be an individual or group learning activity.



## Summarizing the classifications

The table below summarizes each of the teaching methodologies according to the classification framework developed in this paper.

A Classification of the Teaching Methodologies Utilized in Economic Education

Teaching Methodology	Three Elements of Economic Education	Bloom's Educational Objectives	Student or Teacher Oriented Activity	Technology Based	Individual or Group Focused Activity
The (CPS) Approach	All	Cognitive & Affective	Student Oriented	No	Group Focused
Service Learning	All	All	Student Oriented	No	Individual Focused
Lecturing	All	Cognitive	Teacher Oriented	No, but possible	Individual Focused
Lecturing Plus	All	All	Teacher & Student	No, but possible	Individual & Group
Interactive (Role Play)	All	All	Student Oriented	No, but possible	Group Focused
Inverted Classroom	All	All	Student Oriented	No, but possible	Individual or Group
Technology Based	All	All	Student Oriented	Yes	Individual or Group
Case Studies	All	All	Teacher & Student	No, but possible	Individual or Group
Experiments, Demonstrations, Dramatizations	All	All	Teacher & Student	No, but possible	Individual or Group



#### Conclusion

This paper extended the work of Sweeney (1983), Becker and Watts (1996) by developing a concise framework for summarizing the teaching methodologies utilized in economic education. This framework advances the literature by offering educators a guide for selecting an appropriate teaching methodology for achieving a specific educational objective with the ultimate aim of improving how economic information is communicated to students.

Additional research should include the continual documenting of the various teaching methodologies utilized in economic education as well as creating alternative or additional classification categories. In addition, a quantitative measurement needs to be developed which could specifically evaluate how well a teaching methodology influenced the learning process and the outcome achieved by the students. Only after we begin to move down this path could any comparison be conducted regarding the effectiveness of each teaching methodology.



#### References

Bailey, James R. and Langdana, F.K., "A Factor Analytic Study of Teaching Methods That Influence Retention Among MBA Alumni," <u>Journal of Education for Business</u>, May/June 1997, Vol. 72, Issue 5, pp. 297-303.

Becker, William E., "Teaching Economics to Undergraduates," <u>Journal of Economic Literature</u>, September 1997, Vol. 35, Issue 3, p.1347-1374.

Becker, William E. and Watts, Michael, "Teaching Tools: Teaching Methods in Undergraduate Economics," <u>Economic Inquiry</u>, Oct 1995, Vol. 33, Issue 4, pp. 692-700.

Becker, William and Watts, Michael, "Chalk and Talk: A National Survey on Teaching Undergraduate Economics," <u>American Economic Review: Papers and Procedures</u>, 1996 (May): pp.448-453.

Benzing, Cynthia and Christ, Paul, "A Survey of Teaching Methods Among Economics Faculty," <u>Journal of Economics Education</u>, Spring 1997, Vol. 97, Issue 2, pp. 182-188.

Block, Walter, "Some Random Thoughts on Teaching University Economics," <u>College</u> Student Journal, December 1999, Vol. 33, Issue 4, pp. 531-534.

Bullwinkle, Kristeen, "The Net: The Coming Revolution in Teaching Economics?" Region (Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis), December 1998, Vol. 12, Issue 4, pp. 58-61.

Cadenas, H.G., "Revitalize Your Teaching- Four Key Elements for Success," Contemporary Education, Winter 1999, Vol. 70, Issue 2, pp.5-7.

Chizmar, John F., Walbert, Mark S. and Hurd, Steve, "Web-based Learning Environments Guided by Principles of Good Teaching Practice," <u>Journal of Economic Education</u>, Summer 1999, Vol. 30, Issue 3, pp. 248-265.

DeBerry, Thomas W., "Teaching the Dismal Science by the Lecture Method: Maligned but not Abandoned," <u>International Social Science Review</u>, 1998, Vol. 73, Issue <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub>, pp. 67-75.

Dewey, John. Experience and Education, Collier Books, New York, 1938.

Eble, Kenneth E., The Craft of Teaching, Jossey-Bass Inc., Publishers, 1988.



Harter, Cynthia Lay and Becker, William E., "Who Teaches with More than Chalk and Talk?" Eastern Economic Journal, Summer 1999, Vol. 25, Issue 3, pp. 343-357.

Johnston, Carol G. and James, Richard H., "An Evaluation of Collaborative Problem-solving for Learning Economics," <u>Journal of Economics Education</u>, Winter 2000, Vol. 31, Issue 1, pp. 13-30.

Kennedy, Peter, Robb, Roberta Edgecombe and Robb, A. Leslie. "Gender and the Study of Economics: the Role of Gender of the Instructor," <u>Journal of Economic Education</u>, Winter 1999, Vol. 30, Issue 1, pp.3-20.

Lage, Maureen J. and Platt, Glenn J., "Inverting the Classroom: A Gateway to Creating an Inclusive Learning Environment," <u>Journal of Economic Education</u>, Winter 2000, Vol. 31, Issue 1, pp. 30-44.

Lawson, Colin, "On the Relation Between Course Structure, Teaching Methods and Evaluation Procedures in Economics," <u>Economics-Study & Teaching</u>, Spring 1992, Vol. 17, Issue 1, pp. 1-10.

Newnham, Rewi, "Lecture Reviews by Students in Groups," <u>Journal of Geography in Higher Education</u>, March 1997, Vo. 27, Issue 1, pp. 57-65.

Quddus, Munir and Bussing-Burks, Marie, "Learning Techniques in Economics at the Principles Level," <u>American Economist</u>, Fall 1997, Vol. 41, Issue 2, pp. 54-62.

Parkin, Michael, Economics, Addison-Wesley Publishing Company Inc., 1996.

Siegfried, John J. and Walstead, William B., "Research on Teaching College Economics," in <u>The Principles of Economics Course: A Handbook for Instructors</u>, ed. Phillip Saunders and William B. Walstad, McGraw-Hill, 1990.

Strober, Myra and McGoldrick, Kim Marie, "Service-Learning in Economics: A Detailed Application," <u>Journal of Economic Education</u>, Fall 1998, Vol. 29, Issue 4, pp. 365-377.

Schug, Mark C., <u>Economic Education Across the Curriculum</u>, Phi Delta Kappa Educational Foundation, 1982.

Truscott, Michael H. and Rustogi, Hemant, "Enhancing the Macroeconomics Course; an Experiential Learning Approach," <u>Journal of Economic Education</u>, Winter 2000, Vol. 31, Issue 1, pp. 60-66.



Vachris, Michelle Albert and Bredon, George, "Teaching Principles of Economics without Chalk and Talk: the Experience of CNU Online," <u>Journal of Economic Education</u>, Summer 1999, Vol. 30, Issue 3, pp. 292-308.

Vowels, Judy Harlow, "Serving Up Economics," <u>Instructor-Primary</u>, Jan/Feb 1999, Vol. 108, Issue 5, pp. 12-16.

Walbert, Mark S. and Ostrosky, Anthony L., "Using Mathcad to Teach Undergraduate Mathematical Economics," <u>Journal of Economic Education</u>, Fall 1997, Vol. 28, Issue 4, pp. 304-316.





#### U.S. Department of Education

Office of Educational Research and Improvement (OERI) National Library of Education (NLE) Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC)



# REPRODUCTION RELEASE

	(Specific Document)	SO
I. DOCUMENT IDENTIFICATION	<b>1:</b>	
TitleA Framework for Organizing Eco	onomic Education Teaching Methodolog	gies
Author(s): Daniel Wentland		
Corporate Source:		Publication Date:
II. REPRODUCTION RELEASE:		
monthly abstract journal of the ERIC system, Re and electronic media, and sold through the ERI reproduction release is granted, one of the follow	e timely and significant materials of interest to the eduction (RIE), are usually made available C Document Reproduction Service (EDRS). Credit is ving notices is affixed to the document.	ele to users in microfiche, reproduced paper cop is given to the source of each document, and,
The sample sticker shown below will be affixed to all Level 1 documents	The sample sticker shown below will be affixed to all Level 2A documents	The sample sticker shown below will be affixed to all Level 28 documents
PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE AND DISSEMINATE THIS MATERIAL HAS BEEN GRANTED BY	PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE AND DISSEMINATE THIS MATERIAL IN MICROFICHE, AND IN ELECTRONIC MEDIA FOR ERIC COLLECTION SUBSCRIBERS ONLY, HAS BEEN GRANTED BY	PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE AND DISSEMINATE THIS MATERIAL IN MICROFICHE ONLY HAS BEEN GRANTED BY
sample	Sample	sample
TO THE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER (ERIC)	TO THE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER (ERIC)	TO THE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER (ERIC)
1	2A	2B
Level 1	Level 2A	Level 2B
Check here for Level 1 release, permitting reproduction and dissemination in microfiche or other ERIC archival media (e.g., electronic) and paper copy.	Check here for Level 2A release, permitting reproduction and dissemination in microfiche and in electronic media for ERIC archival collection subscribers only	Check here for Level 2B release, permitting reproduction and dissemination in microfiche only
Docume If permission to re	ents will be processed as indicated provided reproduction quality produce is granted, but no box is checked, documents will be proce	ermits. essed at Level 1.
as indicated above. Reproduction fro	urces Information Center (ERIC) nonexclusive permiss m the ERIC microfiche or electronic media by perso ne copyright holder. Exception is made for non-profit rep ors in response to discrete inquiries.	ons other than ERIC employees and its system

Sign

here,→

please

JACKSON, MS. 34217-0167

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS - CHARLES F. MOORE 1400 J.R. LYNCH STREET BHILDING -ROOM 3/2

Organization/Address: JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY

Merodan)

DANIEL WENTLAND P.H.O. STUDENT

Cd4

Printed Name/Position/Title:

Telephone:

# III. DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY INFORMATION (FROM NON-ERIC SOURCE):

If permission to reproduce is not granted to ERIC, or, if you wish ERIC to cite the availability of the document from another source, please provide the following information regarding the availability of the document. (ERIC will not announce a document unless it is publicly available, and a dependable source can be specified. Contributors should also be aware that ERIC selection criteria are significantly more stringent for documents that cannot be made available through EDRS.)

Address:		
<u> </u>		
Price:		
IV. REFERRAL (	OF ERIC TO COPYRIGHT/REPRODUCTIO	N RIGHTS HOLDER:
If the right to grant this readdress:	eproduction release is held by someone other than the addressed	e, please provide the appropriate name and
	eproduction release is held by someone other than the addressed	e, please provide the appropriate name and
address:	eproduction release is held by someone other than the addressed	e, please provide the appropriate name and
Name:	eproduction release is held by someone other than the addressed	e, please provide the appropriate name and

#### V. WHERE TO SEND THIS FORM:

Send this form to the following ERIC Clearinghouse:

**ERIC/CHESS** 

2805 E. Tenth Street, #120 Bloomington, IN 47408 Attn: Christi Jones

However, if solicited by the ERIC Facility, or if making an unsolicited contribution to ERIC, return this form (and the document being contributed) to:

**ERIC Processing and Reference Facility** 

4483-A Forbes Boulevard Lanham, Maryland 20706

Telephone: 301-552-4200 Toll Free: 800-799-3742 FAX: 301-552-4700

e-mail: ericfac@inet.ed.gov WWW: http://ericfac.piccard.csc.com

